

Saddleworth District Community Association. Inc. Saddleworth Peak Body PO Box 100, Saddleworth SA 5413

Minutes from meeting on March 6th 2018 at CFS Meeting Room

Welcome: Adrian Nourse. David Miller: P & R Richardson: Portia Stanton Noble. Claire Noack: Kenton Klem: Ron Highet. David Gibbs: J & A Wurst. Steph Morris. Council: Dr Helen McDonald and Leanne Kunoth.

Apologies: Pastor Leon: Joy & David Williams. Dora Newhouse. Meriynn Highet. John Robson: Sue Humphris.

Introduction of the new CEO of Clare and Gilbert Valley's Council by Leanne Kunoth.

Dr Helen Macdonald, who gave us a brief work history of herself.

Acceptance of Minutes from February 18 Meeting.

Mvd. R. Highet J. Wurst that minutes be accepted as presented. Crd.

Business Arising:

Youth Group - Colleen Noble. Youth Development Officer. Kenton's report on meeting.

A meeting 12 Feb with 7 present. Colleen spoke about having an information session with 12-25 activities Youth concerns. Colleen seemed to be enthused about this, but funding by Council only if it is in budget. YAC - funding will come from community. The Institute was thought to be the place to have the information session – looking to set a date, and donations of \$150 have been received to pay for the hire of the hall.

Kenton will make a date for another meeting with Colleen as she seemed keen to do something quite soon – with information session. Open forum to see what children are interested in.

Basket Ball Pole:

Set a date to have Basketball pole installed before the school holidays. David Miller has offered to bring in his telehandler.

Cemetery Fence is done. Stage 2 of the cemetery – bar the gates are finished: Western Gate has been widened and will have the culvert widened and gate made. Martin Smith suggested that we make gates from left over material.

Richard will try and get the trees near the graves removed as soon as possible.

Correspondence.

Incoming:

Lol Hill Information on

- 1. Wind Farm Grant closes 28th March. Mus
- 2. Veteran Grants closed
- 3. Reminder for the forum 26th Feb –
- 4. Volunteers Awards
- 5. Notification of Rec Sport Grant closes 12th April
- 6. New Clare Valley Brand.
- 7. Portia cinema proposal letter and ideas.
- 8. Kenton Notes on Peak Body status.

Out Going. Nil

Phoned Viterra at Bowmans, and they assure us that they are looking at the control of dust, this harvest has been very busy with many trucks coming through. Roads has become very dusty.

Finance Reports: to be distributed

Mvd. Rosie Sec. D. Miller. Crd. That finances be accepted as presented.

General Business

Main Street RSL block – Andrew Christiansen and Leon Bruhn are to come and take a look with us.

Need for combined Busy Bee at the Rec Ground, around the Caravan Park area. Picking up broken branches and general tidy up.

Date for that could be after the bowls season or at any time, if there were any people available to start.

Discuss at the next meeting the 60th anniversary of the RSL ball - Springtime Ball. Check dates. Portia Stanton Noble and Julie May will do some initial investigation, for something in spring.

Break for Supper – Dr Helen and Leanne were able to leave.

Notice board – can go David Gibbs Veranda. Key for notice board can left at Library. Ron and Peter will attend to this.

Reports (peak body)

- Winkler Park: No Report
- Institute: air conditioners in
- Rec .Ground Caravan Park, takings down a bit one shower door kicked in.
- Op Shop going well, covering costs. Margaret Wayman will help while Joy is away. Ramp to be done by the end of the month.
- Bingo No Report
- Pole Painting Continuing.
- Garden Group photos taken for the Peak Body Forum, few trimmings. Need to be aware that no gardening can be done on private properties.
- Ivy on tree still there in the Argus.

Reports (non-Peak body)

Saddleworth & District Historical Society.
No further info on sale of the school –
Shifting displays in the Museum Apply to wind farm to do up the facia \$6500 re do the veranda Counter from Pavilion still to be picked up.

Other Business:

Anzac Day 25th April:

Abby Nourse to speak at the day Road Traffic plan will be activated. Morning Tea at the Institute

CFS members could be in full dress - Kenton suggested.

Hub shop open – very good week 1st shoppers from WA good support. ½ doz artists and card makers Red Cross and CWA with food handling certificate – putting food in for sale while they have a cuppa tea. Good gift area. Sunday 25th March between 1 and 3 grand opening of Hub Shop. Eats and entertainment. School captains to cut the ribbon.

Next Meeting: Date: 3 April 7.30 pm Meeting Closed 9.50 pm